Sarvesh Patil

From: Irfan Ansari <irfan@artfabindia.com>

Sent: 17 May 2024 18:45

To: Sarvesh Patil

Cc: Stephen P

Subject: Re: Signage PR for AHM T1 Wow China Food Court

Attachments: 10052024131421003_AHM-Wow-Momo-&-Wow-China---BOQ (1).pdf

Dear Sarvesh,
Please find attached quotation as requested.

Kind regards,

Han HLpgar

Irfan Ansari
CEO, Artfab India LLP

+91 86050 64334 | ArtFabindia.com | irffan@ArtFablndia.com

in | Let's connect!

"A brand for a company is like a reputation for a person. You earn reputation by trying to do hard things well." - Jeff Bezos.

/ ArtFab India LLP

Complete Signage and Branding solution

India ® UAE e Saudi Arabia ® Qatar ® Bahrain

On Fri, 17 May 2024 at 11:51, Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote:
Hi,

We have a requirement for signage in Ahmedabad. Attached to this email, you will find the supporting
documents. (BOQ)

Request you to look into it and quote for the same on priority.
Thanks & Regards,

Sarvesh Patil
+91 98208 36480



